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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Z ~~~~~~~REGION 4 ¶

0 ~~~~~~~ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 1
61 FORSYTH STREET

~~ PAO~~~tC ~ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960

November 29, 2007
Reply To

4WD-FFB

Michael A. Dobbs
Environmental Program Manager.
Defense Distribution Center
S Avenue, Bldg. 1-2
DES-DDC-EE
New Cumberland, PA 17070-5000

Re: Approval Request for Extension on Submittal of Draft Site Management Plan/`BRAG
Cleanup Plan for FY 2008, Defense Depot Memphis Tennessee (DDMT), Received
November 19, 2007

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA) has reviewed the subject request,
which was also a topic of discussion at the BRAC Cleanup Team (BCT) meeting on November 15, 2007.
EPA agrees that good cause for the extension exists under Section XXII.B.5 of the DDMT Federal Facilities
Agreement (FFA). Therefore the extension is granted for this document.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 404/562-8553.

Sincerely yours,

Win. Turpin Ballard, RPM
Federal Facilities Branch

Cc: Jamie Woods, TDEC/Mcmphis
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